25/03/2025, 08:48 Gmail - Re: Request Quotation/Oxygen Sensors

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Request Quotation/Oxygen Sensors
1 message

Kosal San <purchaser4@angkorhospital.org> 21 March 2025 at 02:42

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Thanks Kate,

Yes please, you may input the weight and dimension in quote as well.

Many thanks,
Kosal
K5 San Kosal
? .&ﬁ ’?-ﬂ’;ﬁ Senior Purchasing Officer
g D Angkor Hospital for Children
2] -
Telephone: (+855) 089 806 388
s - (Telegram/WhatsApp)
Read our 2023 Annual Report angkorhospital.org

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2025 6:38 PM

To: Kosal San <purchaser4@angkorhospital.org>
Subject: Re: Request Quotation/Oxygen Sensors

Thank you for your reply.

I am unable to send you a signed version until Tuesday as the person responsible for that will be out of the office until
then.

| am unable to give the DHL price, but | can give you approximate weights and dimensions?
Would that help?

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826991861698241505%7Cmsg-f:1827169836828559...
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 20 Mar 2025 at 11:35, Kosal San <purchaser4@angkorhospital.org> wrote:
Thanks Kate for the feedback, can you make the quote with signature as well pls.
One more thing, can you quote by DHL as well?

Best regards

Kosal
San Kosal
? ‘%@%’?#;{F Senior Purchasing Officer
g" oD Angkor Hospital for Children
i
Telephone: (+855) 089 806 388
e (Telegram/WhatsApp)
Read our 2023 Annual Report angkorhospital.org

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2025 4:57 PM

To: Kosal San <purchaser4@angkorhospital.org>
Subject: Re: Request Quotation/Oxygen Sensors

Good morning,
Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation as requested. These are mostly non stock items. The approximate lead time would
be late May 2025.

Would you like me to suggest alternatives?
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
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Gmail - Re: Request Quotation/Oxygen Sensors

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken

in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with

delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 19 Mar 2025 at 03:33, Kosal San <purchaser4@angkorhospital.org> wrote:

Dear Kate,

| hope this finds you well, seem long time ago we haven't communicated.

We now have a new requirement of Oxygen Sensors as attached list.

You may prepare quotation with FOB term price of currency USD as well.

No Description of items Specification Manufacture Qty Request
1 |Oxygen Sensor Max-13-250 code:0110444 Maxtec 3pcs

2 |Oxygen Sensor Max-11 code:0110411 Maxtec 4pcs

3 |Oxygen Sensor Max-10 code:0110410 Maxtec 4pcs

4 |Oxygen Sensor R-22MED code:0110022 Teledyne 18pcs

Shall you have any question, please feeling free to contact us soon then.

Best regards,

San Kosal

Kosal
e &ﬁﬁq e
o *»

Read our 2023 Annual Report
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Senior Purchasing Officer
Angkor Hospital for Children

Telephone: (+855) 089 806 388
(Telegram/WhatsApp)
angkorhospital.org
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